



DR. APARNA RAVI P, MBBS

Contact

Address

Pallippattu House, Vayaloram
Bungalows, Kapela Junction,
Kidagoor P.O, Angamaly,
Ernakulam, 683572

Phone

9446371425

Email

aparnaravip@gmail.com

LinkedIn

Dr. Aparna Ravi P

Additional Skills

Compassion
Computer literacy
Experience in emergency situations
Leadership abilities
Teamwork skills
Verbal and written communication
skills
Good bedside manner
Quality assurance awareness
Ability to prioritize tasks
Highly organized
Detail-oriented
Empathetic and courteous
Excellent listener

Professional Summary

An adept medical doctor with two years of practice experience. Dedicated to exemplary patient outcomes and following all necessary medical procedures with the use of the latest industry equipment and technology. Strong focus on listening to and addressing patient concerns and answering all questions in terms patients can easily understand. Willingness to work with all members of the medical team and listen to their suggestions and input to improve results and maximize patient satisfaction.

Work Experience

December 2016 to February 2019

Little Flower Hospital and Research Centre, Angamaly, Ernakulam

Junior Doctor in Department of Urology

- Conducted physical exams of patients to diagnose illnesses and create patient histories.
- Interpreted lab information and imaging studies to provide patients with proper treatment.
- Assisted in ward/ICU rounds, OPD, and surgeries in OT
- Attended cases in Emergency Room and provide efficient and appropriate medical care
- Attended medical conferences to learn how to better treat and connect with patients and become a more well-rounded doctor.
- Learned how to work with other members of the medical team, including nurses, other physicians, specialists, and anesthesiologists.

November 2014 to November 2015

General Hospital, Ernakulam

Intern

- Maintained accurate patient records.
- Educated patients about health issues.
- Examined medical history for each patient.
- Performed physical examinations of each patient.
- Prescribed medications to patients.
- Refer patients to specialists as needed

Education

1995 to 2009

Matha Senior Secondary School, Alappuzha

- All India Secondary School Examination, 2007, CBSE (10th)
- All India Senior School Certificate Examination, 2009, CBSE (12th)

2009 to 2014

SUT Academy of Medical Sciences, Trivandrum

MBBS (Bachelor of Medicine and Bachelor of Surgery)

Languages

English —

Hindi —

Malayalam —

References

Dr. John Abraham

Head of Department, Department of Urology, Little Flower Hospital and Research Centre, Angamaly

Dr. Joseph Paul.K

Senior Consultant Urologist, Department of Urology, Little Flower Hospital and Research Centre, Angamaly